MAYOR LINDA GORTON ‘“\ LEXI NGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members

FROM: - l\)\@ﬁ%&v

i
Monica Conmd,/birector
Parks and Recreation

RE: Naming of William Floyd Park
DATE: November 18, 2024
Request:

Request Council authorization to officially name and designate recently acquired park property at 2490
Paris Pike as “William Floyd Park”.

Purpose:
LFUCG was gifted 30 acres in November, 2022, as authorized by Resolution No. 201-2023, for the

expansion of recreational amenities in our parks system. The property is located just inside the Urban
Service Area. Currently, there is no public park located outside of 1-75, between Paris Pike and Bryan
Station Rd. The Parks Master Plan shows the propetty in a residential growth area; in a Park Priority
Improvement Area; and in one of the least-served Composite Service Areas.

The Last Will and Testament of Morris B. Floyd stipulates that the property “be used as a ‘Park’ in honor of
my parents, and to be named the ‘William Floyd Park’. Pursuant to CAO Policy #49 — Naming Policy for
Park Lands, Features and Facilities, we recommend ‘“Willam Floyd Park” for this purpose.

Budget Implication:
None

File Number: 1180-24

Ditector/ Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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